

CANNEFF BLOCK 4223 PETROLIA LINE





Year Current Building Erected: 1892

Henry Canneff was one of the original pioneers in Petrolia. He was originally a jeweller and optician at Elgin's Watches before he started his own business. In 1887, a tremendous fire levelled out many buildings on the south side of the main street, including Canneff's Jewellery Store. Later, in 1892, Canneff rebuilt his store in brick and the business went long into the next century.

The other portion of this building was the home of the Brace Candy Shop. In 1954, the wooden frame building was replaced with a new structure and Tobias Restaurant moved in.



This heritage project is sponsored by









Current building occupant(s)
Sitek & Company
Original building occupant(s)
Canneff Jewellery Store
Original location occupant(s)
Canneff Jewellery Store
Previous occupants:
Aiken's Restaurant,
Mabel Morris Coffee Shop,
Modern Ladies Wear

